DATE: November 7, 2017

AGENDA ITEM # 5

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Work Plan

BACKGROUND

At the Library Commission Special meeting on October 25,2017, the Commission determined
that the subcommittees for the various projects and assignments on the work plan should be
chosen at the November Library Commission meeting.

DISCUSSION
The Library Commission will need to determine the subcommittees for the various projects
and assignments on the work plan. Subcommittees can be no more than 3 Commissioners.



